

FOIA MARKER

**This is not a textual record. This is used as an
administrative marker by the William J. Clinton
Presidential Library Staff.**

Collection/Record Group: Clinton Presidential Records

Subgroup/Office of Origin: Counsel Office

Series/Staff Member: Peter Belk

Subseries:

OA/ID Number: 18952

FolderID:

Folder Title:

Clearance--Background Investigation : FBI Organization

Stack:

S

Row:

114

Section:

2

Shelf:

8

Position:

2

Marvin

SINCE you're leaving,
please provide this to
your replacement, who
is:

Kentucky, looks good.

Jim



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

March 22, 1996

Mr. Marvin Krislov
Assistant Counsel
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Krislov:

This is to advise you that what were formerly the Special Inquiry Unit and the General Background Investigations Unit, and their personnel and responsibilities, have been consolidated into a single FBI Headquarters Unit called the Special Inquiry and General Background Investigations Unit (abbreviated "SIGBIU"). I have been assigned to head the Unit. Since October, 1990, and up until the consolidation, I headed the former Special Inquiry Unit. Verne Dickerson, who headed the former General Background Investigations Unit, has been reassigned.

As the SIGBIU is responsible for conducting certain background investigations requested by your office, I, along with members of my management staff, look forward to meeting with you and/or members of your staff in the near future. Until such time, and thereafter, if we can be of assistance, please contact one of us at (202) 324-2568. In addition to myself, the SIGBIU management staff consists of Supervisory Personnel Security Specialists Patricia B. Kaloudis, Wayne R. Koka, Therese E. Rodrique and Steven D. Strunk.

Correspondence regarding matters of interest between our offices, including our background investigations, if forwarded by courier should be addressed, and delivered, to the SIGBIU, Room 4371, FBI Headquarters, to my attention.

Marvin² Krislov

If forwarded by mail, it should be addressed as follows:

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation
J. Edgar Hoover Building
935 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

Attention: James Allan Bourke
Room 4371

It should be noted that the above is a new mailing address.

I would appreciate your bringing the above information to the attention of appropriate members of your staff. I hope to maintain the excellent working relationship between the FBI and your office and, to the extent possible, accommodate your needs with regard to the FBI's responsibility in the area of background investigations.

Sincerely yours,



James A. Bourke
Chief
Special Inquiry and General
Background Investigations Unit